Roy COOPER
GOVERNOR

DATE

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

STATE OFNORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENTOF TRANSPORTATION

J. ERICBOYETTE
SECRETARY

September 30, 2021

Chris Andresen
Purchasing

Dennis Robertson
Roadside Environmental Engineer DIV 1

Division Wide Sweeping of Highways and Bridges Cact
Division 1 — Proposal #54-CA-01-12005110 BertieteSaHertford, Martin,
Northampton, and Washington Counties.

We have reviewed the bids received for the sulpemposal opened September 22, 2021.

The low bid was from Andrew Brown Trucking, Inc. Wave reviewed the bid documents,
verified the references and spoken with the compdrhey have the experience and capability to
perform the services required under the contraberefore, we recommend that award be made
to Andrew Brown Trucking, Inc. for $232,031.68

If you have any questions, please contact me at42624180.

CC: Mr. Sterling Baker, PE
Mr. Win Bridgers, PE
Mr. Ronnie Sawyer, PE
Ms. Carrie Hoyle

Mailing Address: Telephone: 252-426-4180 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: 252-426-3653 427 OCEAN HIGHWAY NORTH
ROADSIDE ENVIRONMENTAL Customer Service: 1-877-368-4968 HERTFORD, NC 27944

427 OCEAN HIGHWAY NORTH

HERTFORD, NC 27944

Website: ncdot.gov



